From: Elrick, Scott D

To: Chenoweth, Cheri

Subject: Fwd: Standard Mine, Seneca, Illinois
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kimmle, David" <David.Kimmle@illinois.gov>
Date: March 11, 2020 at 9:08:58 AM CDT

To: "Elrick, Scott D" <elrick@illinois.edu>

Subject: Standard Mine, Seneca, Illinois

Scott,

We have uncovered and remediated an undocumented mine shaft associated with the
Standard Mine (ISGS 2707) near Seneca. The shaft is located on the premises of

Seneca Hunt Club (2983 N 26t Road, Seneca). A mine shaft was remediated on this
property in 1988 (AML-ELsE-87111). A second shaft was recently discovered due to
ground subsidence reported by the property caretaker. This shaft was remediated by
backfilling the shaft with riprap and aggregate, and installing a concrete plug near
ground surface (AML-ELsE-1966). The shaft was open to the 95 ft depth, timber lined,
water filled, and appx 7 ft wide by 14 ft long.

There is little documentation associated with the Standard Mine, however a 1907
Sanborn Map identifies the main shaft and an air shaft to the north (see attached). We
believe the recently remediated shaft was the main shaft to the Standard Mine
(formerly Prendergast & McCleary Mine) and the previously remediated shaft was the
air shaft.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like additional information
regarding remediation efforts.

David H. Kimmle, P.E.

Division of Abandoned Mined Land Reclamation
Office of Mines & Minerals

Illinois Department of Natural Resources
618.650.3197
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Seneca Hunt Club, Seneca, lllinois
Shafts Associated with Standard Mine (ISGS 2707)

Air Shaft, Remediated 1988
Lat 41°18'48.13"N
Long 88°35'48.60"W
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Lat 41°18'47.21"N
jLong 88°35'47.20"W

S

At
-

Clubhouse




dnrpark

Callout

 Clubhouse



dnrpark

Callout

Main Shaft, Remediated 2020
Lat 41o18'47.21"N
Long 88o35'47.20"W



dnrpark

Callout

Air Shaft, Remediated 1988
Lat 41o18'48.13"N
Long 88o35'48.60"W


























State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this
communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product,
may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is
intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail
and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt
by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product
privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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